
 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 

REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024 ~ 6:00 P.M.~ 
AGENDA 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 

following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 
a) BOT MINUTES – Minutes of BOT Work session, Public Hearing, Meeting – 08.12.2024 

  
5. PRESENTATIONS: 

a) PRESENTATION:  Proclamation La Posta de Mesilla Day 
 

b) PRESENTATION:  Marshal Department: Mesilla Specific Crime Statistics 
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair. 
 

7. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 
NEW BUSINESS 
a) DISCUSSION ONLY:  Full Project Overview of Calle Picacho/Calle Santiago Project 

 
b) DISCUSSION ONLY:  Short Term Rental Moratorium 

 
c) APPROVAL:  PZHAC STR #1255 - 2872 Cale de San Albino, submitted by Jefrey Buras. 

Requesting approval to operate a short-term rental on property. ZONE: Historic 
Residential (HR). 

 
d) APPROVAL:  STR CASE #1256 - 2729 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Ruben Smith. 

Requesting approval to operate a short-term rental at his property. ZONE: Historical 
Residential (HR)  

 
e) ITEM: PZHAC CASE #061880 – 2586 Calle de Principal, submitted by Teresa Turudy. 

Requesting approval to install 2 metal gates on property. ZONE: Historical Residential 
(HR)  

 
f) APPROVAL:  PZHAC CASE #061881-2011 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Grady Oxford. 

Requesting approval to place a 7ft x 8ft shed on the property. ZONE: Historical Commercial 
(HC).  

 
g) APPROVAL:  Updated Fire Captain Job Description 

 
1



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

8. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair. 
 

9. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
a) Discussion of limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2) –-  

-  Public Works 
 

b) APPROVAL:  Any actions that may arise as a result of discussions in closed session 
-  Position Public Works 

 
10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 
If you need accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 
vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 
conversation. A copy of the agenda can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 
 

Posted 08.22.2024 online and at the following locations:  Town Hall and Visitor’s Center Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety 
Building 2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Short’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de 
Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian.   

 

2

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 

REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 

 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2024 ~ 6:00 P.M.~ 
AGENDA 

 

ATTENDEES 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

  

 Mayor Russell Hernandez 

 Mayor Pro Tem Adrianna Merrick 

 Trustee Stephanie Johnson-Burick 

 Trustee Gerald Nevarez 

 

STAFF 

 

 Ben Ascarate 

 Greg Whited 

 Eddie Salazar 

 Lourdez Hernandez 

 

PUBLIC 

 

 Dasa Bausova   Trina Witter 

 Mary F Lucero  Les Williamson 

 Robert Owen   Susan Krueger 

 Gary Rodriguez  Lori Miller 

 Mary H Ratje   Karena 

 Greg Lester   Crystal Whited 

 Andrea Bryan   Catherine Walkinshaw 

 Eric Walkinshaw  Nora Barraza 

  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

1. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 

Mayor Russell Hernandez – present 

Mayor Pro Tem Adrianna Merrick – present 

3



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Trustee Stephanie Johnson-Burick – present 

Trustee Gerald Nevarez – present 

Trustee Biviana Cadena – absent 

 

2. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

 

1st motion to approve – Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion to approve – Trustee Gerald Nevarez 

 

Unanimously Approved. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 

following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 

a) BOT MINUTES – Minutes of BOT Work session, Public Hearing, Meeting – 07.22.2024 

1st motion to approve – Trustee Nevarez 

 2nd motion to approve – Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

 

 Unanimously Approved. 

  

4. PRESENTATIONS: 

a) PRESENTATION:  Querencia Mi Mesilla – internship training – Albert & Pat Taylor 

 

Presentation was given by Pat Taylor and two guest interns.  

 

5. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair. 

  

 Mary H Ratje – concerned about case #061867, the storage shed does not meet the historic zone 

 development design. Looks out of place. Also a concern about case #061871, garage door request.   

 Currently, the property across the street is being used to enter existing garage door entrance.  

 Lastly, a large tree limb overhanging into the street.  

 

 Ken Dickson – concern about the same shed, case #061867.   

 

6. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 

NEW BUSINESS 

a) APPROVAL:  PZHAC CASE #061867 – 2195 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Anna E. Emeric. 
Requesting approval to allow a shed on her property for the purpose of storage. ZONE: 
Historical Commercial (HC). 

 

1st motion to approve by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion by Trustee Johnson-Burick 

 

Motion was denied, not approved – 0-3. 

 

b) APPROVAL: PZHAC CASE #061871 – 2280 Calle de Principal, submitted by Basilica de San 
Albino. Requesting approval to install a garage door next to an existing garage door. ZONE: 
Historical Commercial (HC). 

4



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

1st motion to approve by Trustee Nevarez 

2nd motion by Trustee Johnson-Burick 

Roll Call Vote:  Yes=2; No=1 

Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 

Trustee Johnson-Burick   No 

Trustee Nevarez   Yes 

c) APPROVAL: PZHAC CASE #061872 – 2780 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Jose Torres.
Requesting approval to build a 12’ x 16’ storage shed on property. ZONE: Historical Residential
(HR).

1st motion to approve by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion by Trustee Nevarez 

Unanimously Approved. 

d) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-07 FY2024-25 Holidays

1st motion to approve by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion by Trustee Nevarez 

Motion Approved with amendment request by Trustee Nevarez to remove 2 holidays from the 

proposed holiday resolution, December 23rd, 2024 & December 30th, 2024. 

Unanimously Approved. 

1st motion to approve by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion by Trustee Nevarez 

Unanimously Approved, as its original motion to approving the resolution with amendments. 

e) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-08 Addition and Designation of Cannabis line item

1st motion to approve by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion by Trustee Johnson-Burick 

Unanimously Approved. 

7. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.

Mayor Hernandez – noted an emailed received by Eric Leifeld regarding road improvements in

Mesilla.   See attachment

5



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Trina Witter – concerned about a community park and road improvements on Calle de 

Santiago/Picacho, addition of public parking.  

 

Susan Krueger – support Trina’s comments. 

 

Lori Miller – just learned the construction mentioned by Trina Witter. Does not recall any meetings 

stating the reduction of the park to increase public parking. Also, expressed concern about an 

electric anchor pole advised by El Paso Electric being put on her property.  

 

Mary Lucero – also expressed concern about the reduction of the park to increase public parking. 

 

Nora Barraza – Crime activity has increased. Parks, streets and medians look unkept. Trees and 

foliage covering signs.  Codes not doing their job as well. Mesilla is hiring administrative positions; 

we need boots on the ground.  

 

Requested moratorium on short-term rentals. 

 

8. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 

a) Discussion of limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2) – -  

-  Marshal’s Department 

-  Community & Economic Development  

-  Public Works 

-  Finance 

 

 1st motion to approve to go into close session by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

 2nd motion to approve by Trustee Johnson-Burick.  

 (closed session @ 6:51 pm) 

 

b) APPROVAL:  Any actions that may arise as a result of discussions in closed session 

-  Promotion Marshal’s Department 

-  Promotion Community Economic Development 

-  Open Position Public Works 

-  Open Position Finance 

  

 1st motion to approve to go back to scheduled session by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

 2nd motion to approve by Trustee Nevarez  

 

 Back into open session, regularly scheduled meeting at 7:14 pm. 

 

Mayor Hernandez announced promotion in Marshal’s Department, Lourdez Hernandez to 

Sergeant position.  

 

 1st motion to approve to go into close session by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion to approve by Trustee Johnson-Burick. 

 

Unanimously Approved. 

 

1st motion to approve to promote Edward Salazar to be Community & Economic Director by Mayor 

Pro Tem Merrick 

2nd motion to approve by Trustee Johnson-Burick. 

 

Unanimously Approved. 

 

 1st motion to approve facility clerk position to Jacob Atwell, new hire by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 
6



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 2nd motion to approve by Trustee Johnson-Burick 

 

 Unanimously Approved. 

 

 

1st motion to approve employment opportunity to Christopher Naranjo in the public works 

department by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick 

 2nd motion to approve by Trustee Johnson-Burick 

  

 Unanimously Approved 

 

 BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

 Trustee Nevarez – nothing to report at this time. 

 

 Trustee Johnson-Burick – MPO update, canceled. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Merrick – only have 3 people in public works and understands the concerns from 

the community.  

 

Mayor Hernandez – nothing to report at this time. 

 

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

 

Marshal Ascarate – new radios, some issues with radio but working with MVRD on this.  

Will be in Clovis next week for training. New cameras in our community. (Pinned badge on Sgt. 

Hernandez). 

 

Sgt Hernandez expressed her gratitude in serving the community and promotion 

 

Fire Marshal Whited – academy of 8 graduated Saturday at the community center. Taking old 

radios and soon to be expiring PPE and supplies to Ruidoso. 

 

CCE Salazar – showed appreciation of promotion and excited to grown and help with economic 

development and historic preservation. Also, reported update on Ad Hoc committee regarding 

short-term rentals. Stated goal to have a drafted proposed STR ordinance by first or second week 

of September.  

 

Mayor Hernandez – public works as mentioned has been short staffed. Two of our public works 

were out fairly late last night in an emergency. There is an opportunity to improve the appearance 

of our town, and a new landscaping company to assist in the absence of our public work staff. Had 

over 300 applications, is exciting but took time to review.  

 

Trustee Nevarez – commented on internship program from college to assist Mesilla in various 

positions and aspects of staff. Also, commented on a property in Mesilla, with an new structure not 

in compliance with our code, eye sore.  

 

Trustee Johnson-Burick – commented on short-term rental moratorium and would like to be a 

discussion in next meeting. Not recall hearing about park changes to accommodate public parking.  

 

Mayor Pro Tem Merrick – if there is any concerns in the community or at least clarification, please 

let me know.  I have not received any concerns on the park issue. Safety has been a concern, a lot 

is due to being so close to our surrounding communities. Have hired 4 marshals, are growing the 

department. Big part of safety is community involvement, keep Community Connect. 
7



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 

Mayor Hernandez – commented we are live on YouTube, in case there are any questions about a 

particular subject or meeting. Improvements to our meeting room. Taylor family day on 24th of this 

month, 9am to 1pm and also a soft start to visitor center.  

Any code issues, please be sure to contact us.  Sometimes there is and other times there are no 

permits for a project.  Soon, a software, MyMesilla will be available to share codes, improvements, 

bill online, business, etc.  

 

Community Development has been working on a STR moratorium. Need to consider influx of new 

applications being submitted and not due to codes being aggressive and contacting unregistered 

STR.  Very little new STR applications are coming in to constitute a moratorium.  

 

A lot of the projects have already been in place and are an overflow from previous administration 

that are being worked with. Capital improvement plan just approved a couple meetings ago. Quite 

a few items within the next couple of years. Projects and funding takes time to make it happen.  

 

Been in this position for 8 months, was zero transition for previous administration.  Learning a lot 

since then.  Some of the plans, like the park parking, was changed. A grant fund that was received 

and put in through the process at the beginning of the year. Stil have time to get input from 

community and will have a meeting for it to happen.  Need to continue with communicating with 

him. Electric pole from El Paso Electric was planned from an existing project.  

 

Waiting for a grant awarded for a study and comprehensive plan.  Will give residents opportunity 

to be involved.  

 

Hear comments on both ends by some that question what he has done since in office and others tell 

him to slow down, going too fast, which one is it? 

 

Reminded everyone that his door is always open to listen to anyone in the community.  

 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:53 pm 
NOTICE 

If you need accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 

524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 

vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 

conversation. A copy of the agenda can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

 

Posted 08.09.2024 online and at the following locations:  Town Hall and Visitor’s Center Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety 

Building 2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Short’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de 

Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian.   

 

8

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


 

 

 

 
  

                                -Proclamation- 

Declaring September 16, 2024 as “La Posta de Mesilla Day” 
 

WHEREAS,  La Posta de Mesilla Restaurant and Cantina is celebrating its 85th anniversary; and 
 
WHEREAS,  Katy Griggs Camunez, at the young age of only 25, established La Posta de Mesilla in 1939 

with only four (4) tables, dirt floors & legendary recipes handed down over the years; and 
 

WHEREAS,  La Posta is a historic landmark and has endeared itself to Mesilla Valley residents and 
tourists alike for the preservation of the original Mesilla stagecoach stop on the famous 
Butterfield Stagecoach Trail; and 

 
WHEREAS, La Posta has received local, regional and national recognition, more recently, by Americas 

Best Restaurants, for awarding Mexican Food and Margaritas made from centuries old 
recipes served in an old historic adobe compound identified on the National Historic 
Registry; and 

 
WHEREAS, the USS New Mexico, a Virginia Class Submarine, graciously named their galley after La 

Posta and has honored La Posta by bringing young service men and women to train side 
by side with the cooks of La Posta to bring the unique flavors of New Mexico to those 
honorably serving “Down Under”;  and 

 
WHEREAS, La Posta attributes these many years of success to its dedicated, loyal, and hardworking 

staff, some who have worked here for decades; and 
 
WHEREAS, La Posta has provided employment for many young men and women, attending high 

school, Dona Ana Community College or New Mexico State University, who have gone on 
to a variety of careers including tourism and hospitality; and 

 
WHEREAS, La Posta has been graciously generous to the community, providing community leadership 

and goodwill;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Russell Hernandez, Mayor of the Town of Mesilla, New Mexico, do 
hereby proclaim September 16th as “La Posta de Mesilla Day”. 

 

     SIGNED, SEALED AND PROCLAIMED this 26th day of August, 2024. 
 

    ______________________ 
    RUSSELL HERNANDEZ 

MAYOR 

9



/

1155 Commerce Drive
Suite F

Las Cruces,  New Mexico  88011
575 522 0049

MolzenCorbin.com

C
A

LL
E 

D
E 

PI
C

A
C

H
O

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
TO

W
N

 O
F 

M
ES

IL
LA

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

ES
IL

LA
, N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O

001

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

ES
IL

LA
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

V
ER

V
IE

W

1 1

10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE OF EXTENDED PAYMENT PROVISION: THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO MAKE PAYMENT WITHIN 45 DAYS AFTER SUBMISSION OF AN UNDISPUTED REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMERIC SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THIS BAR EQUALS ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 8/21/2024 2:18 PM 8/21/2024 2:18 PM SAVE DATE: 8/21/2024 2:14 PM 8/21/2024 2:14 PM I:\MESILLA\MES211-15-CALLE DE PICACHO ROAD\DWGS\PROJECT OVER VIEW - CALLE DE PICACHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME DESIGN PROFESSIONAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME DESIGN PROFESSIONAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES211-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN T. MONTOYA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLE DEL NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLE DE SANTO THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLE DE PARIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLE DE SANTIAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLE DE PICACHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLE DE PICACHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLE DE LOS HUERTOS



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



PZHAC: 8/19/2024 

BOARD ACTION FORM 

AGENDA DATE 

BOT: 8/26/2024 

ITEM: STR CASE #-1256 - 2729 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Ruben Smith. 
Requesting approval to operate a short-term rental at his property. ZONE: Historical 
Residential (HR) 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 

Mr. Smith has finished renovating the property and is looking to obtain a business license to 
start listing as a short-term rental. The property is 3 bedrooms home, approximately 2700 
square feet. The property has parking available to accommodate up to 6 vehicles plus a 2-
car garage if necessary. 
The structure on this property was undeveloped for a long time and was considered by 
many to be an eye sore in the community. Mr. Smith purchased the property and invested 
time and money to get the structure into compliance and finished constructing it into a 
beautiful home. 

IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant's request for
approval of this request to the BOT.

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.

• Due process was provided to the applicant.

ALTERNATIVES: 

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• STR request is in the Historic Residential Zone

• Sufficient Parking

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

• Floor plan

• Site plan
• Elevations

• Pictures

• Tax ID number

• Identification

DETERMINATION NOTES: approved without conditions, 4-1. 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 

AGENDA DATE 

PZHAC: 8/19/2024       BOT: 8/26/2024 

 

ITEM:  PZHAC CASE #061880 – 2586 Calle de Principal, submitted by Teresa Turudy. 

Requesting approval to install 2 metal gates on property. ZONE: Historical Residential 

(HR) 

 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:   

Mrs. Turudy was contacted by Officer Garica of the Mesilla Code Department regarding a 

project at her property. Mrs. Turudy hired a contractor to replace two wooden gates with 

black metal gates. One of the gates is already installed when Officer Garcia made contact. 

This gate is a perimeter gate facing Calle de Colon. The other gate being requested is on the 

opposite side of the property adjacent to the neighbor’s property. 

Officer Garcia advised Mrs. Turudy a permit was necessary to do any exterior work to 

include the gates. Mrs. Turudy stopped by my office and submit an application along with 

pictures.  She was advised of the approval process.  Mrs. Turudy stated the reason she put 

the gates up was because someone had broken into her backyard and stolen a bicycle. She 

was concerned for her safety and property and acted promptly soon after the theft.  Mrs. 

Turudy stated she was unaware a permit was needed.  

 

IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for 

approval of this request to the BOT. 

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT. 

• Due process was provided to the applicant. 

 

  ALTERNATIVES: 

  The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above. 

2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions. 

3. Deny the application. 

 

  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• Double fee was required as per MTC 15.15.040(D)(2) - An investigation fee, in addition 

to the permit fee, shall be collected whether or not a permit is then or subsequently 

issued. The investigation fee shall be equal to the amount of the permit fee required by 

this code. The payment of such investigation fee shall not exempt any person from 

compliance with all other provisions of this code nor from any penalty prescribed by 

law. 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

• Application 

• Proof of Ownership 

• Identification 

• Pictures of gate 

• Pictures of property 

 

DETERMINATION NOTES: approved without conditions. 5-0 

 

 
 30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



BOARD ACTION FORM 

AGENDA DATE 

PZHAC: 8/19/2024 BOT: 8/26/2024

ITEM: PZHAC CASE #061881-2011 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Grady Oxford. 
Requesting approval to place a 7ft x 8ft shed on the property. ZONE: Historical 
Commercial (HC). 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 

Mr. Oxford is requesting a storage shed to be placed on top of a pre-existing cement slab on 
his property. The concrete foundation is located on the north side of the property. It is 
adjacent to the 6-ft cinder block wall. 

The brown shed is approximately 7ft x 8 ft made out of lumber. 
IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant's request for
approval of this request to the BOT.

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.

• Due process was provided to the applicant.

ALTERNATIVES: 

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• MTC 18.40.040 setback for Historic Commercial zone is a minimum of7-ft unless it meets current
building code standards for fire-resistive requirements in which it would be 3-ft from property line.

• Color of shed fits the development zone and design standards MTC 18.33. l00(B).
• Total square footage of shed is 56 sq ft, CID requires permit above 120 sq ft.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

• Application

• Site plan

• Street view pie

• Proof of Ownership

• Identification

• Shed Specs

DETERMINATION: Approved with conditions - must meet required setback according to MTC. 
3feet - must be fire resistant material such as metal or have a solid 
firewall facing the perimeter cinder block fence OR:
7feet if not fire resistant such as lumber or plastic. 

42



43



R0400311

X 8/19/24

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



Updated June 2024 

POSITION TITLE:  FIRE CAPTAIN 

DEPARTMENT: FIRE 

CLASSIFICATION:  Full-Time 

 FLSA: EXEMPT 

REPORTS TO:   FIRE CHIEF 

DIRECT REPORT:  ALL VOLUNTEER FIRE & EMS TEAM   

SALARY GRADE:  C33:  $24.00 – $31.20 

 
Posi>on Overview 
Oversees and supervises fire department volunteers at the fire staFon that protects life and property 
through firefighFng, emergency medical service (EMS), and other emergency response acFviFes to 
meet the needs of the residents throughout the Town of Mesilla and neighboring areas. 
 
Essen>al Responsibili>es 
Leadership & Supervision 

• Coordinates the acFviFes of volunteer firefighters to ensure adequate staFon coverage. Directly 
oversees a minimum of three (3) firefighters and may oversee career and/or volunteer 
personnel 

• Supervise and manage volunteer firefighters during emergency and non-emergency situaFons 
• Mentor and support volunteer firefighters, fostering a posiFve and collaboraFve team 

environment 
 

Emergency Response 
• Respond to fire alarms and determine from observaFon nature and extent of fire, condiFon of 

building, danger to adjacent buildings, and source of water supply, and directs firefighFng crews 
accordingly 

• Assess emergency situaFons, develop acFon plans, and make quick, effecFve decisions to ensure 
the safety and efficiency of operaFons 

• Coordinate with other emergency services and agencies as necessary during incidents 
 

Training & Development 
• Conducts training for subordinates in the use of equipment and methods of exFnguishing all 

types of fires 
•  Provide training in all aspects of suppressing and exFnguishing fires including fire prevenFon, 

performing emergency rescues, and providing emergency medical assistance 
• Ensure all team members are cerFfied and up-to-date with necessary firefighFng, first aid, and 

rescue cerFficaFons 
• Evaluates efficiency of fire personnel by conducFng regularly scheduled performance reviews 

57



Updated June 2024 

 
 
Safety & Compliance 

• Inspects assigned fire staFon, buildings, grounds, and faciliFes, and examines firetrucks and 
equipment to ensure compliance with maintenance standards. 
 

Administra>ve Du>es 
• Produce written documents using proper sentence construction, punctuation, and grammar 
• Responsible for compleFon of a report of each fire call, lisFng locaFon, type, probable cause, 

esFmated damage, and disposiFon uFlizing personal computer and emergency reporFng 
so[ware. 

• Assists and coordinates the maintenance and repair of Town faciliFes, apparatus and equipment 
• Aid with ordering of staFon supplies, as well as replenishing supplies for emergency response 

 
Community Engagement 

• ParFcipate in community outreach programs to educate the public on fire safety, prevenFon, and 
emergency preparedness 

• Represent the fire department at community events, meeFngs, and funcFons 
• Foster PosiFve relaFonships with community members, local businesses, and other stakeholders 

 
Fire Preven>on & Inspec>on 

• Performs fire suppression acFviFes, fire prevenFon, rescue, communicaFons, and emergency 
medical care 

• IdenFfy potenFal fire hazards and provide recommendaFons for correcFve acFons. 
 
Qualifica>ons 

• EducaFon:  High School Diploma or GED 
• Two (2) years field experience, as a career or volunteer firefighter, in emergency response 
• 1-2 Years supervisory experience or leading teams preferred 

 
Licenses/Cer>fica>ons 

• Valid Class D driver's license required with Class E required to be obtained within twelve (12) 
months of hire. 

• New Mexico Emergency Medical Technician certification is required within twelve (12) months 
of hire, and EMT-Intermediate or Paramedic preferred. 

• IFSAC Firefighter I-II or equivalent required. IS 700, 800 ICS 100, and 200 required 

Knowledge, Skills, & Abili>es 
• Practices, procedures and equipment used in fire suppression 
• Communication and interpersonal methods and techniques to deal with the general public, 

County staff, and Elected Officials 
• Supervisory experience in effectively leading a fire company 
• General business inspections and fire codes knowledge 

58



Updated June 2024 

• Knowledge & interpretation of existing laws, regulations, and policies 
• Work independently with general supervision making determinations of appropriate action to 

take. Make minor equipment repairs and adjustments under supervision. Communicate 
effectively, speak clearly, and distinctly with the public and employees.  

• Establish and maintain effective professional working relationships. 

Physical Demands 
• Ability to perform physically demanding tasks, including li[ing, climbing, and operaFng heavy 

equipment 
• Must have the ability to work in confined places, toxic atmospheres, and extreme environmental 

atmospheres. 
• Must successfully complete annual medical physical according to NFPA standards and 

successfully complete annual physical ability test 
  
Work Environment 

• The role involves working in high-stress, dangerous, and physically demanding environments 
• Requires availability for emergency call-outs at any Fme, including nights, weekends, and 

holidays 
 
Supervisory Responsibili>es 

• This posiFon will require direct supervision of interns & volunteers 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
I acknowledge that I have read the job descrip6on and requirements for the above referenced posi6on, and I 
cer6fy that I can perform these func6ons with or without accommoda6on. 
 
______________________________  __________  
Applicant Signature      Date    
 
 
______________________________     __________ 
Witness      Date 
 
*This job descrip:on is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other related du:es as 
assigned to meet the ongoing needs of the town. 
 
 

59



PLANNING AND ZONING HISTORICAL 

APPROPRIATENESS COMMITTEE 

8/19/2024 

PUBLIC HEARING @ 5PM – case #061870, 2750 Old Farm Rd. Case was heard 

but not voted on. Consideration for approval will be given on 8/27/2024 in a 

scheduled special meeting.  

REGULAR MEETING @ 6PM 

CHAIRPERSON – motioned to postpone short-term rental application listed on the agenda. 

Concerned with the amount we already have and would like the ad hoc committee to put together 

the ordinance they are working on before approving any.  

Attorney Ben Young addressed the commission regarding this motion giving caution about the 

authority of the commission it being an advisory board.  Chairperson gave no consideration to 

the attorney’s advice and proceeded with the motion. Motion was denied by commission 3-2. 

I feel any decision for a moratorium needs to come from a decision from the BOT and not taken 

upon themselves and abusing their authority to prevent any cases the right of due process 

regardless of personal opinion. It should be a great concern for Mesilla to provide factual 

unbiased decisions based on code within our commissioners.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• Members of ad hoc opposing any consideration for a moratorium 

• 54 STR found to be listed by a resident 

• Need to work with the ordinance we have now and not postpone cases 

waiting for ad hoc committee 

ACTION AND CONSIDERATIONS 

STR CASE #1254 – 2935 Estrada Rd, approved without conditions. 

STR CASE #1255 – 2872 Calle de San Albino, approved without conditions. 

STR CASE #1256 – 2729 Calle de San Albino, approved without conditions.  

PZHAC CASE #061880 – 2586 Calle de Principal, approved without conditions. 

PZHAC CASE #061881 – 2011 Avenida de Mesilla, approved with conditions; 

    Must meet all setbacks according to MTC.  

 

60



COMMISISONERS/STAFF COMMENTS 

Chair Lucero – requested a STR workshop with commission.  

Would like to have a work session scheduled before consideration on approving 

public hearing case #061870. 

Asked to vote for a new secretary to the commission on next regular meeting. 

Illegal shed/addition on 2551 Calle de Principal, asking for update. 

CDC Salazar – illegal shed/addition is under investigation by codes. 

Request for a workshop for STR is not available until Ad Hoc committee puts 

together an ordinance. Until then we need to follow our code.  

Continuing to address unregistered STRs and bring them into compliance.  

Attorney advised against request for a workshop regarding an open hearing case. 

Excited about promotion and looking forward in working with our historic 

registry/landmarks. 

My Mesilla software is upcoming soon.  Excited to close that communication 

bridge between the community and staff, codes, etc.  

 

 

61


	6d8204d2-3143-4330-b4de-f3311b33e79a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	G-101


	f289dc89-2b22-4ede-aa4f-6b356d1b91e5.pdf
	6d8204d2-3143-4330-b4de-f3311b33e79a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	G-101






